
From: Sera Gibson sera@teatiawa.iwi.nz
Subject: FW: 2 Johnston Street - Waitara - Private Plan Change

Date: 13 November 2018 at 11:01 AM
To: patbodger@xtra.co.nz, Donna Eriwata donna@otaraua.co.nz
Cc: Kathryn Hooper Kathryn@landpro.co.nz

Kia	ora	Donna	and	Patsy,
	
See	a1ached	a	private	plan	change	proposal	that	Kathryn	Hooper	(cc’d)	is	managing.
	
Kath	–	Apologies	for	the	delay	in	responding	to	you.	Donna	and	Patsy	are	meeBng	internally
first	and	then	would	like	to	meet	with	you.	How	are	you	placed	next	week,	or	the	week	aGer
to	meet?
	
Ngā	mihi,
Sera.
	

From:	Kathryn	Hooper	<Kathryn@landpro.co.nz>
Date:	Wednesday,	10	October	2018	at	3:13	PM
To:	Sera	Gibson	<sera@teaBawa.iwi.nz>
Subject:	2	Johnston	Street	-	Waitara	-	Private	Plan	Change
	
Hi	Sera
Hope	you’re	well!	
When	would	be	a	good	Bme	for	me	to	come	and	catch	up	with	you	to	discuss	a	private	plan
change	a	client	of	mine	is	progressing	at	2	Johnston	St,	Waitara?	Here	are	some	pictures	:-).	I
thought	I’d	touch	base	with	you	before	I	get	in	front	of	Donna	from	Otaraua	-	Friday	AM	works
for	me?	Or	tomorrow	aGernoon?	I	don’t	think	it’ll	take	long!	
Here	are	some	pictures	about	what	is	planned.	Its	rural	land	but	in	the	FUD	zone.	
Kathryn
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